From: Sandra S. Mabry

To: Elaine Newton

Cc: Rodrick T. Johnson

Subject: CD Request - FW: COD REQUEST LIDDELL

Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 9:56:42 AM

Attachments: LIDDELL SCHEDULE A.PDF
LIDDELL SCHEDULE B.PDF The 278e available through 201 process
LIDDELL SCHEDULE C.PDF

Financial disclosure witheld in full - (b)(3). 3 pages of CD application materials withheld
[R(0]p)< NI ee]p ] {|= (0N Eo/p SN (C]\'|=DN20] llin full - (b)(5), (b)(6). OGE regulations provide for a special access provision for copies 0!

LIDDELL OGE COD REQUEST SIGNED.PDF |t e (O A R A i e A L
DS Designation - 0DS DESIGNATION.PDF 2I(I);a\fnd print PDF version of the OGE Form 201 and submitting your request to

N orms@oge gov.
Nonresponsive record

Elaine, this is the original email we received from Jim Schultz, transmitting Mr. Liddell's CD request. Sandy

----- Original Message-----

From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [mailto
Sent: Friday, February 03, 2017 9:54 AM
To: David J. Apol

Cc: Sandra S. Mabry

Subject: COD REQUEST LIDDELL

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance Office of the White House Counsel



From:

To:

Subject:
Date:
Attachments:

Nonresponsive record

Sandra S. Mabry
Elaine Newton

FW: Follow Up - OGE
Thursday, February 09, 2017 12:09:46 PM
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From: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO

To: Elaine Newton

Cc: Sandra S. Mabry; Teresa L. Williamson

Subject: RE: Certificates of Divestiture for Christopher Liddell
Date: Thursday, February 09, 2017 6:59:48 PM

Thank you. J

'You may obtain copies of CDs by completing the fill
and print PDF version of the OGE Form 201 and
submitting your request to 201forms@oge gov

JAMES D. SCHULTZ
Associate Counsel to the President, Ethics & Compliance
Office of the White House Counsel

From: Elaine Newton [mailto:enewton@oge.gov]
Sent: Thursday, February 9, 2017 6:55 PM

To: Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO [ ESIIEGEEEEE

Cc: Sandra S. Mabry <ssmabry@oge.gov>; Teresa L. Williamson <tlwillia@oge.gov>; Elaine Newton
<enewton@oge.gov>
Subject: Certificates of Divestiture for Christopher Liddell

Good Evening,

Attached are Certificates of Divestiture OGE-2017-009 for
Christopher P. Liddell, Assistant to the President, White House
Office; OGE-2017-010 for Renee Watremez Harbers, spouse of
Christopher P. Liddell; OGE-2017-011 for BNY Mellon Trust
Company, trustee of the JMH Marital Trust; and OGE-2017-012, for
Christopher P. Liddell and Renee Watremez Harbers. We would
appreciate your forwarding the certificates to Mr. Liddell.

Please let us know when you would like to arrange for the
pick-up of the original certificates.

Please confirm receipt of this email by replying to all.

Thank you,
Elaine Newton

OGE Confidential Notice: This email, including all attachments, may constitute a Federal
record or other Government property that isintended only for the use of the individual or
entity to which it is addressed. This email also may contain information that is privileged,
confidential, or otherwise protected from disclosure under applicable law. If you are not the



intended recipient or the employee or agent responsible for delivering the transmission to the
intended recipient, you are hereby notified that any dissemination, distribution, copying or use
of thisemail or its contents is strictly prohibited. If you have received this email in error,
please notify the sender by responding to the email and then immediately del ete the email.



From:
To:
Subject:
Date:

Sandra S. Mabry

Elaine Newton

RE: Certificates of Divestiture for Christopher Liddell
Thursday, February 09, 2017 7:00:22 PM

Elaine, Thank youl!

From: Elaine Newton

Sent: Thursday, February 09, 2017 6:55 PM

To: 'Schultz, James D. EOP/WHO'

Cc: Sandra S. Mabry; Teresa L. Williamson; Elaine Newton
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



From: 201 Forms

To: _ 'You may obtain copies of CDs and copies of other 201

* requests by completing the fill and print PDF version of the
Cc: 201 Forms OGE Form 201 and submitting your request to
Subject: RE: Your OGE Form 201 Requests to Receive Covered Records 201forms@oge.gov
Date: Wednesday, March 01, 2017 3:54:24 PM
Attachments: Christopher Liddell CD 009.pdf

Christopher Liddell CD 010.pdf
Christopher Liddell CD 011.pdf
Christopher Liddell CD 012.pdf

Nonresponsive attachments
Requester combined request.pd

Greetings,
We received the five (5) 201 requests you submitted to OGE and have attached the documents
that are available at OGE. Documents not provided were either “Not yet available under 5

CFR 2634.603(c)” or “Not received by OGE”.

Please address all questions and concerns regarding this email to 201forms@oge.gov.

Thank you,

U.S. Office of Government Ethics
Compliance Division

1201 New York Ave., NW, Suite 500
Washington, DC 20005-3917

Visit OGE's website: www.oge.gov
Follow OGE on Twitter: @OfficeGovEthics

ou may obtain copies of other 201 requests by completing the fill and print PDF version of the OGE Form 201 and submitting your request to 201forms@oge.gov




'You may obtain copies of other 201 requests by completing the fill and print PDF version of the OGE Form 201 and submitting your request to 201forms@oge.gov




U.S. Office of Government Ethics (OGE), Suite 500, 1201 New York Avenue, NW., Washington, DC 20005-3917
Phone: 202-482-9300, FAX: 202-482-9238

Request to Inspect or Receive Copies of Executive Branch Personnel Public Financial
Disclosure Reports or Other Covered Records.

OGE Form 201 (November 2014
'You may obtain copies of other 201 requests by completing the fill and print PDF version of the OGE Form 201 and submitting your request to 201forms@oge.gov






